1:?&95!55:! VIP.Tradekey.com

Buyer # 23:

Name: Niki Wong

Email:nikki@subo-international.com

Contact Number:31-682733871

Country: Netherland

Date of Connection:5/08/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with her, she is asking for beef testacals and we were out of stock and
then she asked for quotation we sent him price list

Re: Attn : Nikki (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

Tim Peterson &
Tue 5/8, 6:17 AM

Nikki Wong | Subo Intemational <nikki@subo-international.com>; Daan Dullaart | Subo International <daan@subo-intemational.com> ¥

Sent [tems

Unfortunately we can't offer beef testicles and we don't have any buyer for chicken pork and frozen fish.
If i have any buyer in future i will let you know.

Regards,
Tim

From: Nikki Wong | Subo International <nikki@subo-international.com>
Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 6:05 AM

To: Tim Peterson

Cc: Daan Dullaart | Subo International

Subject: Re: Attn : Nikki (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

Thank you, Tim.
By the way, how about beef testicles?

Do you have any good contacts for frozen fish/ chicken & pork ? Our company is also trading other commodities and we have our own brand for Dutch chicken.

Regards,
Nikki

Get Outlook for Androi

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 009435 11/30/2022



TRADENKEY VIP.Tradekey.com

To: Tim Peterson
Cc: Daan Dullaart | Subo International
Subject: RE: Attn : Nikki (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

Good morning, Tim.

ar NFEWw
Frozen Boxed Beef  Frozen Case-Ready Cuts
CIF Ocean FCL CIF Ocean FCL
Per Kilo Per Kilo

Could you please share the product photos for the Boxed Beef & Case-Ready cuts?
CIF Ocean = world-wide? FCL.

Regards,
Nikki

From: Nikki Wong | Subo International

Sent: Tuesday, May 8, 2018 15:21

To: Tim Peterson <tim_peterson@winnettcattlecompany.com>

Cc: Daan Dullaart | Subo International <daan@subo-international.com>
Subject: Re: Attn : Nikki (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

Thanks, Tim!
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Buyer # 24:

Name: Charles Taylor

Email: c.taylor@bawtrydistributors.co.uk

Contact Number:44-1908822753

Country: U.K

Date of Connection:9/5/2018 till yet

Summary: Had a long conversation with Charles Taylor on email initially he is asking for information
related to our company we provide him each all related information after that he will connect to the
client (Dennis Brewer) Directly on the call and discuss about the services and the product after 29days
he generate the purchase Order which is 493,770.00 USD (See Below), but due to finance issue client
apologize from the buyer and wants to generate a PO with less amount and then after a week we
received another P.O with an amount of 159,970.00USD and again we apologize to not fulfill his
requirement (Email screenshot see below).
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TRADEK EY

Your Key To Global Trade VIP. Trddekey. Com
Bawtry Distributors
Charies Taylor Purchase Order
Unit 52 Barton Road,
Milton Keynes MK2 3BJ UK PO No. 846371
T : 01908822753

E : accounts@bawitrydistributors.co.uk

To

Winnett Cattle Company Inc.

Mr. Dennis Brewer

12725 West Indian School Road, Suite E-101

Avondale AZ 85392 U.S.A

E : tim_peterson@winnettcattiecompany.com <

T:+1623 207 9675 Date : 29/05/2018

Product & Description Quantity Amount

1 112A 3 Rib, Ribeye, bnls, light 1,000.00 $19,870.00
2 112A 3 Rib, Ribeye, bnls, heavy 5,000.00 $99,500.00
3 11F4 5 Chuck, clod tender (IM) 1,000.00 $12,490.00
4 3 Chuck roll, retail ready 11,000.00 $84,040.00
5 180 3 Loin, strip, bnls 0x1 5,000.00 $95,400.00
6 184 3 Loin, top butt, boneless 10,000.00 $84,800.00
7 185A 4 Loin, bottom sirloin, flap 1,000.00 $14,190.00
8 189A 4 Loin, tndrloin, trmd, heavy 1,000.00 $23,370.00
9 191A 4 Loin. butt tender, trimmed 1,000.00 $22,370.00
10 193 4 Flank, flank steak (IM) 3,000.00 $37,740.00
Sub Total $493,770.00

Total $493,770.00
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Bawtry Distributors

Charles Taylor

Unit 52 Barton Road,

Milton Keynes MK2 38J UK

T: 01908822753

B ts@bawtryds co.uk

To

Winnett Cattle Company Inc.

Mr. Dennis Brewer

12725 West Indian School Road, Suite E-101
Avondale AZ 85392 US.A

E:tim_p @\ 1 pany.com
T:+1623 207 9675

Product & Description

1 112A3Rib, ribeye, bnis, light
2 112A3Rib, ribeye, bnls, heavy

3 114F 5 Chuck, clod tender (IM)

4 3Chuck roll, retail ready

S 1803 Loin, strip, bnls, Ox1

6 1843 Loin, top butt, boneless

7 185A4 Loin, bottom sirloin, flap
8  189A 4 Loin, tndrloin, trmd, heavy

9 191A 4 Loin, butt tender, trimmed

10 193 4 Flank, flank steak (IM)

Bawtry

DISTRIBUTORS

+44 019088 22753 Unit 52 Barton Road,
foods@bawtrydstrivutorscouk  Milton Keynes, MK2 38|
www bawtrydstributorscouk  nited Kingdom

Purchase Order
PO No. 846591

Quantity Amount

1000 $19.870.00
1000 $19,900.00
1000 $12,490.00
1000 $7.640.00
1000 $19,080.00
1000 $8.480.00
1000 $14,190.00
1000 $23370.00
1000 $22370.00
1000 $12.580.00
Sub Total $159,970.00
Total $159,970.00
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Dennis Brewer & 9 Replyall |v
Wed 7/4, 6:23 AM

Charles Taylor <c.taylor@bawtrydistributors.co.uk>; Tim Peterson ¥

Charles - Thank you for giving us a second chance! We truly appreciate that and will forward
documentation as soon as it is available.

Regards,
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief Executive Officer

Winnett Cattle Company, Inc.
623-207-9675 Direct: 520-549-6245
www.winnettcattlecompany.com

W

Naturally Pure, Transparently Better
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From: Charles Taylor <c.taylor@bawirydistributors.co.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, July 4, 2018 9:20 AM

To: Dennis Brewer <dennis_brewer@winnettcattlecompany.com>
Subject: Fwd: Winnet PO

Hi Dennis

Do find attached the new PO as promised. We have had to reduce the order
volume as a first order and also based on the past issue we had with regards to
your fulfilment. Do forward through all the necessary documentations once
you have them and confirm the delivery schedule hopefully this volume will be
easier to process.

best regards

Charles
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Hi Charles,

Thank you so much for your prompt response.

We have engaged Celtic Bank for our inventory line and PMF is our backup source. We are
working with both of them to ensure we have an adequate inventory facility available to us on
or before July 10™, They have both said this is a doable transaction.

A PO today or Monday morning (UK time), will permit delivery between July 19%" and 23rd to
Bawtry’s designated warehouse in the UK, depending upon the exact date of sufficient air
freight availability. Anything later will delay the delivery process by about a week.

Attached are the two EU approved facilities we will use highlighted in yellow on pages 5 and 7.
Customs officials in the UK will look at the facilities the beef has been processed in and
transited through in their online database to be sure they are on the EU approved list.

Packaging and carton specifications will be delivered to Bawtry based upon the cuts ordered
within 5 business days of their order.

We will forward the packing list and all other documentation including source and age
verification prior to shipment. Halal certification is attached.

If Bawtry will document the extra costs they incurred to fill the May 29%" PO 846371, we will
credit them these extra costs on their second order with us.

Thanks.

Regards,
Tim
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e

Dennis rewer b D heyal |v
YWed 627, 1133 AM
Tifany Whte:Jon Nickes, Mark Vicio: on_ickss@hotmalcom;rulvan@sulvantradeawcom; ason Waseman;RefaelGomez, Tim Pteson +3 more ¥

Inbor

O myumpteenth r this moring, octed a e Yorkcasefrm whichsays they il do ventory oans fous, i ol tue,we illavean iventry e i plce et week for bout $50,000, We
Canthen resume it Bavtry Distributors and ofher customers, A, tis moring | loated a mest broker who' willng t ake o ourbusinessnthe US withFurtherProcesars,enablingust el
rlaivel quicly he blanceofiventory e do ot expot This il elp o ke ournventory el down

fthese connecions hok up, we will b proftable i ul and cash lw postive i abouttwo months,

Regards
Dennis

Dennis Brewer

Chief bxcutive Offier

\Winntt Catte Company; nc.
623-207-975 Direct: 520-549-624
Wnywinneticatecompany.com

¥

NoturllyPure, Tronsporenly Beter
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 25:

Name: Mike Martin

Email:sino.aitc@gmail.com

Contact Number:1 86 9556282

Country: China

Date of Connection: 4/25/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with him and we quote him but didn’t receive his reply

From: Tim Peterson

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 7:27 AM
To: Mike Martin; Charles C-F WEI
Subject: Re: Beef costs

We are pleased to inform you that we can offer you discount on orders for all or substantially all this inventory by 10% off
our list price (attached) if ordered by close of business Friday, June 29",

CHOICE HALAL NATURAL ANY COUNTRY

Rib: 22,000 pounds
Chuck: 70,000 pounds
Brisket: 9,000 pounds
Short ribs: 4,000 pounds
Round: 50,000 pounds
Loin: 35,000 pounds

You will need to order all or nearly all the inventory shown here and specify the cuts desired from this inventory. We will ship
after July 10th. Requires approved credit or sight LC.

Regards,
Tim
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 26:

Name: Ray Goldberg

Email:sino.aitc@gmail.com

Contact Number:34643670325

Country: Spain

Date of Connection: 6/7/2018

Summary: We gave him price list along with our product line waiting for response

OK.. lets make this easier... what CAN you supply me in beef. | sell an enormous amount of everything. If you do poultry.... Quote me... | can sell every ton you
have

Livestock Export Pty Ltd

www.livestockexport.biz

Ray Goldberg

Managing Director

Facebook: Like our page. livestockexport
Phone Spain Office+34 643670325
WhatsApp, Wechat Telegram

Phone Australia Office +61 (0) 2 86077112
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 27:

Name: Murphy Liang

Email:mokenamurf@gmail.com

Contact Number:708 997-1522

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 6/17/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with him and we made agreement as well but due to china and
USA trade conflict he denied to work with us until it has been resolved on government level

Re: (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products Exporter)

murphy liang <mokenamurf@gmail.com> 9 Replyall |v

Sun 6/17
Tim Peterson; mokenamurf@gmail.com ¥

2:32 PM

Inbox

I You forwarded this message on 6/19/2018 3:01 AM

Happy Father’s Day Tim,

As we inch forward to our NDA agreement with our counterparts in China, the US and China are going to start a Trade War. [am sure you are aware that US beef is one of many items
that are labeled on the $ 50 Billion dollar list. My partner have acknowledge that will place the US beef in a really unacceptable high price in the Chinese market. Iam sure you would
agree with me. I know you mentioned opening an office in Shanghai next year will help sales in China, but without relief in importing taxes, I think you should think twice about that
idea too.

I have attached the Chinese version of the tariff and US beef is one of the items include in this tariff list. (This is from my partner in China)

Regards,
Murphy

as you are aware of that US and China trade war starts recently. To retaliate US's special tariff towards to Chinese exporters, Chinese government has widen their lists to
545 items of agriculture, seafood, and automobile related merchandise are subjected to 25% tariff to US exporters.

This will cause more issues with our initial plan to export beef to China. Below is the most recent announcement about Additional custom duty Policy issued by Chinese
State Department 6/15/2018. The detailed items are in the attachments.
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Buyer # 28:

Name: Alaa Afanan

Email:alaa@afanaholdingco.com

Contact Number:708 997-1522

Country: Palestine

Date of Connection: 6/22/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with him and we made agreement as well but due to china and
USA trade conflict he denied to work with us until it has been resolved on government level

Re: Attn: Procurement Dept (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

ALAA AFANA <alaa@afanaholdingco.com> * 9 Replyall |v
Fri6/22, 234 AM

Tim Peterson ¥

Inbox

l You replied on 6/22/2018 5:54 AM.

Thanks Mr Peterson,

[ tried to contact you yesterday [ would to explain to you that we are the leading frozen beef and lamb importers in the Palestinian Market .

['am very interested to start some business with your company as we are importing a lot of grainfed meat from Australia and other European countries like Poland and South American
countries like Argentina and Uruguay.

[ would like to discuss some future business and get your establishment Nr for approval and looking forward to negotiate suitable and long term business cooperation

Regards
Alaa Afana
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Buyer # 29:

Name: Chris Healy

Email: Chrisoneandinly41@gamil.com

Contact Number: 914 545 3346

Country:

Date of Connection: 6/25/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with him and we made agreement as well but due to china and
USA trade conflict he denied to work with us until it has been resolved on government level

Re: Attn: C healy (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

Mon 6/25, 5:50 AM

@ Chris Healy <chrisoneandonly41@gmail.com> ® 9 Replyall |v

Tim Peterson ¥

NDOX

I You replied on 6/25/2018 7:22 AM

Hi Tim,,

Thanks for reaching out. We might be all set with our beef needs.. by now but just to be on the safe side quote us anyway ..57 tons of dried salted beef omasum in frozen package. We
have been seeking a usa based supplier with low shipping fees and from a state which doesn't charge state sales tax.

Shipping destination : Hanoi Vietnam.

This is expected to be repeat order, not a one time purchase.

Please let us know what prices and terms to expect from your firm, the starting shipping point of product, lead time etc. I'll pass all info to my team.

Thank you very much.

Chris Healy
914 545 3346
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 30:

Name: Ross Lopez

Email: ross@aftgroups.com

Contact Number: 914 545 3346

Country: UAE

Date of Connection: 6/25/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with him and waiting for his purchase Order.

RE: Attn: Mr. Ross Lapuz (Winnett Cattle - Exporter Beef)

Ross Lapuz <ross@aftgroups.com>
Mon 6/25, 10:48 PM
Tim Peterson; 'Mohammed Reda AFT Group of Companies’ <mohamed@aftgroups.com>; 'Said Al Hamdani' <snmhamdani@yahoo.com> ¥

Inbox
Hi Tim,

Thank you for the information that you have provided us, | will inform our GM about this and get back to you if he is ready to order.

Respectfully,
Ross Lapuz
AFT Group Of Companies
! ey soer @) smmser K
gy Somea
L
= /‘1/ w aroupAcom

Disclaimer: This message and its attachment. f any, are confidential and may contain legally privileged information
If you are not the intended recicient, please contact the sender mmediately and delete this message and its anachment,
# any, from your system. You should not copy this message or disciose its contents to any other person or use it for any purpose

Statements and opinions expressed in this 2-mail are those of the sender. The sender sccepts no liatility for damage caused

by any virus transmitted by this emai
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Buyer # 31:

Name: John Vangchhia

Email:;john.vangchhia@assuregroupinternational.com

Contact Number:914 545 3346

Country: UAE

Date of Connection: 6/25/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with him and waiting for his purchase Order.

Hi Tim,
Below is the summary of our discussion:

1
Description: Full beef carcass

5
Origin: USA

3
Grade: USDA Choice

4.
Halal Certified: Yes

L
Cattle Type: Conventional grown, or natural grown

6.
Packaging: 75 pound (27 kilo) cartons, approximately 10-12 cartons per carcass.

{4
Destination: Jebel Ali port, Dubai, UAE.

8.
Pricing: $7.55 per kg, FCL, CIF for conventional grown, $7.78 per kg for natural grown. Customs clearance and in-country transfer at additional cost.

9.
Payment: DLC, payment at destination port.

Please comment and let me know if there's any error. I would also consider all the procedural and legal requirements will be complied. We would need to do 2 tons trial by air freight.

Regards,

John
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Buyer# 32

Name: Eric Fombasso

Email: trading@fagou.be

Contact Number: 32 465428259

Country: Belgium

Date of Connection: 8/27/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with him, for now they don’t have requirements, but they will contact us
in future.

ue 8/28, 453 AM

e Eric Fombasso <> w D Replyall [v

Tim Peterson ¥

Action Items B

Dear Mr Peterson,
Thanks for your offer.
For the moment we do not have demande from our client for beef. We will contact you when there is demand.

Best Regards / Cordialement/ Vriendelijke groeten

Eric Fombasso

Buyer# 33

Name: Stefan Koelsch

Email: s.koelsch@rari.de

Contact Number: 49 407 80 96 60

Country: Germany

Date of Connection: 8/27/2018

Summary: Talked to him they are importer and exporters of Beef, He will get back to me with his
requirements.
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Buyer# 34

Name: Vinicius

Email: vinicius@pampafoods.com.br

Contact Number: +5551333729 00

Country: Brazil

Date of Connection: 8/29/2018

Summary: Due to high Currency, they cannot do the business, they are okay with the Brazilain suppliers
for now.

Buyer# 35

Name: Yudong Ruan

Email: cloudharborinc@Gmail.com

Contact Number: 1 6467056448

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 8/30/2018

Summary: Talked to him, he is waiting for his client’s response, He will get back to me.

Buyeri# 36

Name: Yasmine Felix

Email: yasminefelix@hotmail.com

Contact Number: 1-4388333236

Country: Canada

Date of Connection: 3/9/2018

Summary: She were in need of beef tallow, She has been discarded because we don’t have that.

Attn :: Yasmine Felix( (Beef Exporter From USA) Bo v
e Yasmine Félix <yasminefelix@hotmail.com> ® 5 Replyall |v

Tim Peterson ¥

noox
Hi, Mr. Peterson.
| actually need beef tallow and not beef itself.

Thank you.

Yasmine [g30%

yasminefelix@hotmail.com
438-833-3236
Main Grain & Logistics
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Buyeri# 38

Name: Yegor

Email: ruskr.em@bk.ru

Contact Number: 7-9779928474

Country: Russia

Date of Connection: 4/9/2018

Summary: Talked to him they is working with chinese, asked me to send him an email, He needed Beef
Omasum.

Dear Mr, Peterson

Thank you for all the detailed information and intreducing your company as well,

In fact, as I've told you on the phone, our colleagues from China have taken a break in discussing this purchase.

The point is that first of all we're Qil&Gas Equipment producing and trading company, so “food products” isn't quite acguainted branch for us, but we're absclutely interested to deal with it. By
now our chinese colleagues've concerned about how to issue a permit for import this kind of stuff (e.g. dried beef omasum) to PR China,
Inspite of our yet uncertainty we actually would like to receive your quotation for us to be able to make further consideration.

Se, according to your mentioned scroll:

1) Dried beef omasum

2) 60 metric tons monthly, for example

3) Shanghai port/ Tianjin port

4) As i'm approximately awared of 60 tons of Dried beef omasum is about 2 x 40 feet containers.

5) Payment terms: 30 % in advance, 40 % in front of shipping documents, and 30% after recieving the goods

&) Payment mode? - |5 it mean the way how we're sending funds?? So, using swift code.

7) Rus-KR LLC

B) Below in this letter

4) Purchased,/Imported before from USA? : Yes, but only Petroleum Eguipment

Waiting for your response.

Kind regards

Mishin Yegor
Rus-KR LLC, Shardong KERUI Pe
Phone'WhatsApp: +7 |

sum Equipment Co., Ltd.

ruskrem@blk lof2 = -

Buyer# 39

Name: Ramunas

Email: ramunas.venslavicius@agaras.lt

Contact Number: 370 450 31458

Country: Italy

Date of Connection: 4/9/2018

Summary: They are resellers of beef, sent them an email waiting for their response.
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Buyer# 40

Name: Peter

Email: biuro@phu-rawa.pl

Contact Number: 48 694 45 08 66

Country: Poland

Date of Connection: 4/9/2018

Summary: Talked to him and they are resellers, send him an email, Waiting for his response.

Buyer# 41

Name: Faruque E Azam Alif

Email: ukrovo.bd@gmail.com

Contact Number: 88016-80536606

Country: Bangladesh

Date of Connection: 4/9/2018

Summary: Talked to Him he is looking for Beef one container, then they asked for beef Omasum for
China so they have been discarded.

Buyer# 42

Name: Wilson Furtado

Email: wfurtado@qualityfoodco.com

Contact Number: (877) 233-3462

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 10/9/2018

Summary: Importing and exporting of beef and other products, Talked to Wilson Furtado he asked to
contact Tom, and Tom is on vacations returning on Monday 15/10/2018

Buyer# 43

Name: Tracy

Email: tslattery@gwbeef.com

Contact Number: 773.927.3790

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 15/9/2018

Summary: Talked to her she will check the company website and get back to us, Sent her reminder
email.
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Buyer# 44

Name: Siraj Ibrahim

Email: siraj@siamuae.com

Contact Number: 971 4 251 5300

Country: UAE

Date of Connection: 24/9/2018

Summary: They are from UAE Supermarket and considering our offer in a connection with them.

Siraj Ibrahim <siraj@siamuae.com> & B Replyall |v

Call me temerrew morning,

> On October 1, 2018 at 5:00 PM Tim Peterson <tim_peterson@winnettcattiecompany.com > wrote:

x>

x>

x>

= Dear Siraj

>

> This is Tim Peterson from Winnett Cattle Company.

>

= | have found that your company as a Importer of beef and with reference to our telephonic conversation, | am sending an email.

x>

> Winnett Cattle is one of the leading Exporters and Suppliers of beef products worldwide from 20135, Qur main products are USDA Choice Grainfed Beef cuts and carcasses.
=

> We offer NE3 (Never Ever 3) and NHTC (Non- Hormone Treated Cattle) natural beef. We can arrange shoreside logistics for our customers, We offer minimum order guantity from 1,000 Kg to
1,000 metric tons

>

= Kindly review the attached file for our product catalog and beef prices. Reply to me with your requirement so that | can send you the CIF prices for the destination port.

x>

> Please find the attached halal certificate along with the plant address.

f you want to learn more about Meat Sales, visit our website

>
>
> (hitps:/fwinnetteattiecompany.com/]
x>

> Regards,

>

> Tim Peterson
>

> Export Manager
>

Buyer# 45

Name: Kevin

Email: kevin@personalgourmetfoods.com

Contact Number: +1 480-966-7939

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 18/9/2018

Summary: In a connection with Tim, Contact person is Kevin, Kevin will be out of the office till Monday
15/10/2018.
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Buyer# 46

Name: Stephinnie

Email: stephnnie.balani@deliopolis.com

Contact Number: 97433517514
Office: 974 443 54289

Country: Qatar

Date of Connection: 18/9/2018

VIP.Tradekey.com

Summary: In a connection with Tim, Contact person is Kevin, Kevin will be out of the office till Monday

15/10/2018.

Qatar Partial Quote

Stephannie Balani <stephannie.balani@deliopolis.com=

Dear Tim,

Thank you for your ema

ziting for our customers’ feedback.

Will ke=p you posted.

Have a nice day ahezd! &

Best Regards,

Stephanniz Balani
Deliopolis Qztar

De I'ioﬂpofis

T: +374 443 54321 | T +374 443 53401 | F: +5374 443 54285 | M- +374 3351751,

Licensed distributor of
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Buyer# 47

Name: Arnold Burger

Email: arnold.burger@jzandbergen.nl

Contact Number: 31 6 53 77 45 02

Office: 31318 519 816

Country: Netherland

Summary: In a conversation with them, Responding on their concern.

VIP.Tradekey.com

o Arnold Burger - Jan Zandbergen WWQM «<armold.burger@jzandbergen.nl>

im P

Good morning Tim,
We haven't got a feedback from Dennis.

We have still some open questions:

. slaughtering yourself?

. your own catle?

. & you working with eu importers already
& Where are slaughtering?

Looking forward to your reply.

Kind regards,

Arnold Burger
Commercial Director

T:+31(0) 318 563 557
M:+31 (0} 6 53 77 45 02

231 (0) 318 519 81

=

5 Replyall | v

=

=
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer# 48

Name: John van der Gaag
Email: john@ferwerda.nl
Contact Number: 31-102982222
Country: Netherland

VIP.Tradekey.com

Summary: In a Conversation with John they will get back to us ASAP they will get the tender.

John van der Gaag <john@ferwerda.nl >

Tue 3023, T:36 AN
Hi Tim

Im reference to yr telephonecall just now
This is to let you know that we are interested

Im cooperating with yr compamny

We supply more and maore USA choice meat

To cruizelines a5 well 25 prime steer cuts

We own a hughe freezer in Rotterdam in which we
Storz zppr 4000 palets 2l kindz of meats liks
Beef pork, lamb, poultry

The mezt we keep in bond and supply 10 commercial vessals,
Cruize veszels, offshaore, middle east | caribbean izlands
And UM forces

As the tenders for cruiselines are coming out soon
Pls let me know if your meat is EU approved or mot
As well we saw that you can offer/deliver smaller lots

Imstzad of full loads — pls advise how you can arrange this
Pls let me have yr comments
Bastregards,

John

John van der Gaag

Managing Directar

H. Fersenda B.V.
Hongkongstrazt &

3047 BR Rotberdam

|

= -
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John van der Gaag «<john@ferwerda.nl=

Thu HVES, 623 AM

Hi Tim

We expect soon the tenders fior the cruiselines

We shall request offers to you by than

Bast regards
John

John van der Gaag

Managing Direchar

H. Ferssds B,
HongEongstrazt &
3047 BR Aatberdam

Methedands

FPhone  :+31 10238 2222
Mobile - =318 531 205 &1

=1
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Buyer# 49

Name: Jeremy Meijer

Email: jeremy@fnglobalmeat.com

Contact Number: 31 78 6531 840

Country: Netherland

Summary: Talked to operator she has provided me CEQ's Email address and asked to send an email to
Jeremy Meijer, email was sent waiting for his response.

F

Tim Peterson - 5 Repyalﬁl
m jamilla@globalmeat.com ¥

[ 5 2018 HALAL CERTIFICAT.. ., [ Brochure
it

v oo WOC Price List 2018082..

v

13) Download 3

Good Day Mr. Jeremy,

With reference to my telephonic conversation with Ms. lamilla, | have found that your company is dealing in beef We are USA based company locking for Distributors in your country
Below is short Introduction about Winnett Cattle Company.

Winnett Cattle is one of the leading Exporters and Suppliers of beef products worldwide from 2015, Qur main products are USDA Choice Grainfed Beef cuts and carcasses.

We offer NE3 (Never Ever 3) and NHTC (Non- Hormone Treated Cattle) natural beef. We can arrange shoreside logistics for our customers. We offer minimum order guantity from 1,000 Kg to
1,000 metric tons.

Kindly review the attached file for our product catalog and beef prices. Reply to me with your requirement so that | can send you the CIF prices for the destination port.
Please find the attached halzl certificate along with the plant address.

If you want to learn more about Meat Sales, visit our website

(nttps://winnettcattiecompan

Regards,

Tim Peterson

Export Manager

Address: 12725 W Indian 5chool Road E-101, Avondale, Arizona, USA
Phone: +32-347-256 1442 (Asia / Middle East)

Phone: +1- 623 207 9675 (North America / Europe)

Skype: Tim.Peterson0725

Website: www.winneticattiecompany.com
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer# 50

Name: Vitelco

Email: receptie@paligroup.nl
Contact Number: 31 73 624 20 60
Country: Netherland

VIP.Tradekey.com

Summary: Talked with the receptionist she have confirmed that they are distributing in beef, she asked

to send her an email.

“Telephonic Conversation Regarding Supplying Beef'

Tim Peterson

W

I 2018 HALAL CERTIFICAT... [ I Brochure Print,pdf

3 attachments (10 M3)  Download a
Good Day Ma'am,

This is Tim Peterson from Winnett Cattle Company.

Below is the short introduction about our company.

1,000 Kg to 1,000 metric tons.

Please find the attached halal certificate along with the plant address.
If you want to learn more about Meat Sales, visit our website

https://winnettcattlecompany.com/)

Regards,

Tim Peterson
Export Manager

WCC Price List 2018082...

| have found that your company deals in beef. We are alsc locking for distributors or partners for our product in your country.

& 5 Replyal

Winnett Cattle iz one of the leading Exporters and Suppliers of beef products worldwide from 2015, Our main products are USDA Choice Grainfed Beef cuts and carcasses.

‘We offer NE3 (Never Ever 3) and NHTC (Non- Hormone Treated Cattle) natural beef. We can arrange shore side logistics for our customers, We offer minimum order quantity from

Kindly review the attached file for cur product cataleg and beef prices. Reply to me with your requirement se that | can send you the CIF prices for the destination port.

E

Buyer# 51

Name: Jeff Ingram

Email: aacommercialgroupfz@gmail.com
Contact Number: 971-52-9206271
Country: UAE

Summary: Talked to him, He is very interested and he has new order of beef. He asked to send him an

email waiting for his response.

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 009460
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In Attention to Mr. Jeff Ingram (Winnett Cattle Company)

Tim P

' muhammad.zdnan@tradekey.com ¥

[ 2018 HALAL CERTIFICAT... [ Brochure_Print,pdf o ] WCC Price List 2015082..

W W
=== (oL (ol

achments Download a
Dear Mr. Jeff,
This is Tim Petersen from Winnett Cattle Company.

With reference 1o your telephonic Conversation with Mr. Muhammad Adnan From Tradekey.com. Its my pleasure to introduce our company with you.

Winnett Cattle is one of the leading Exporters and Suppliers of beef products worldwide from 2015, Our main products are USDA Choice Grain fed Beef cuts and carcasses.

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

(https://winnettcattlecompany.com/)

Regards,

Tim Peterson
Export Manager

& 5 Replyal

‘We offer NE3 (Never Ever 3) and NHTC (Non- Harmone Treated Cattle) natural beef. We can amrange shore side logistics for our customers. We offer minimum order quantity from

v

Buyer# 52

Name: Tarek Nossir

Email: gm@nationalmotorsegypt.com

Contact Number: 20-1060010008

Country: Egypt

Summary: Talked to him he is dealing in Beef and Chicken asked to send him an email.

Buyer# 53

Name: Omar Othman

Email: Umarmomen@gmail.com

Contact Number: 966-505344764

Country: Saudi Arabia

Summary: Talked to him he is dealing in Beef and Chicken asked to send him an email.
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Buyer# 54

Name: Paul Smith

Email: p.smith@cbbcorp.com

Contact Number: 1 863.967.0636

Country: USA

Summary: Talked to the operator she said that Paul smith the person from purchasing department.
Email sent to him as he was not available.

Buyer# 55

Name: Concern

Email: _purchasingdepartment@northbournefoods.com

Contact Number: 1 713-973-9595

Country: USA

Summary: Talked to operator she was not sure that they are producing beef or not, Have sent an email
to the purchasing Department.

Buyer# 56

Name: Stan Howard

Email: sales@universalbeef.net

Contact Number: 1 7132246043

Country: USA

Summary: Talked to Stan Howard he asked to send him an email with price list, Email has been sent.

Buyer# 57

Name: Support Department

Email: help@applegate.com

Contact Number: 1 908-725-5800

Country: USA

Summary: They are importing beef from other countries, sent an offer email to them

Workup Summary:
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TRADE VIP.Tradekey.com

Your Key To Global Trade

We have noticed that there are some good buyers looking to buy the products offered by Winnett
Cattle Company, although it’s a short span of workup but we are in touch with few prospects who
can be converted into some really good Business Closures.

Support from Mr. Dennis Brewer is commendable, whenever needs suggestions, assistance or help,
he is always there to fetch me out of difficulties on time.

Hopefully with this tremendous cooperation, we are surly going to crack something good for us.
Regards,
Tim Peterson

Senior Executive
Service Delivery Department

S TRADEKEY

Your Key To Global Trade
Mobile: +92 3342991150
Skype: tim.peterson0725
URL: www.tradekey.com
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FORCE AND EFFECT OF DOCUMENTS:

The parties hereto covenant and agree that they will execute each such other further instruments
and documents as are or may become reasonably necessary or convenient to effectuate and carry
out the purpose of this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and year
first above written.

SIGNED AND SEALED BY BOTH PARTIES:

7

Khalid Jassim Kalban (Chairman Al Mal Capital). Address: 48 Burj Gate, Downtown Dubai,
Sheikh Zayed Road, Office 901, P.0. Box 119930, Dubai, UAE.

/e

L HARL PP
Y - oo
. - -~ ‘Y\C\"‘
(P/zgty A) Authorized Signatory: poptY E::;‘a L4635
12t October, 2018. “") i UBE
L

(Party A) Witness Signatory:
Title: Investment advisor
Name: Mr. Elahi Mohammad
Date: 12/10/2018

And

Mr. Dennis Brewer (CEO, Winnett Cattle Company, Inc). Address: 12725 W Indian School
Road E-101, Avondale, AZ 85392, USA.

Party B} Authorized Signatory:
Title: Chief Executive Officer

Date: 20/11/2018

(Party B) Witness Signatory:
Title:
Name:

AL MAL CAPITAL
"Buifding Wealth & Preserving Capital on a consistent fong-term basis
P.0. BOX 119930, AL MAL CAPITAL - CORPORATE OFFICE DUBAI, UAE
DISCLOSING THE CONTENTS CONTAINED HEREIN TO PARTIES NOT MENTIONED WITHIN THIS DOCUMENT IS PROHIBITED. THIS DOCUMENT, SENT BY FACSIMILE OR E-MAIL
SHALL BE CONSIDERED ORIGINAL, BINDING AND ENFORCEBLE.
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LAW OFFICES OF RAYMOND F. SULLIVAN

10440 Little Patuxent Parkway, Suite 900
Columbia, Maryland 21044

Winnett Perico, Inc. November 30, 2018
12725 West Indian School Road Bill No. 040
Suite E-101

Avondale, AZ 85392
Attn: Dennis Brewer, CEO

I Road #35
Ramsey, NJ 07446

Client: Winnett Perico, Inc.
Matter: General Corporate

STATEMENT FOR SERVICES RENDERED

For services provided for the period November 1 — November 30, 2018, including general corporate,
corporate due diligence, loan prospect due diligence, drafting of corporate documents, review of corporate
documents and general corporate and legal advice:

Fee for November 2018 per our agreement: $16,000.00

Fee waived for November 2018 ($16,000.00)
PREVIOUS AMOUNT DUE $355,000.00
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $355,000.00
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TRADEKEY PVT LTD

WORKING REPORT - VIP
MEMBERSHIP

winnettcattiecompany.com

Tim Peterson

12/28/2018

f"'rlf

TRADE

Your Key To Global Trade

This documents is based on the working according to the deliverables of VIP Membership, this
document has no legal values and cannot be used in any regards. This is only submitted to show the
workup done for the particular member having VIP Membership ‘TRADEKEY PVT Ltd.
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Introduction:

Winnett Cattle Company facilitates domestic and international transactions in the meat trading
industry. Buyers and Sellers can quickly list their 'for sale' and 'wanted' listings or pair their needs with
existing listings.

Buyer Summary:

This is a short report based on the workup done from April 2018 to December 2018 for our Valued
Client “Winnett Cattle Company” having VIP Membership with TradeKey.com

Buyer # 1:

Name: Yang

Email: 1319740097 @gg.com

Contact Number: 86-13671904427

Country: China

Date of Connection: 4/4/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with Mr. Yang he is interested to buy product and meet the
supplier but after sometime due to the trade conflict between china and USA they want to pause for
sometime

Attn : Yang (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products Exporter)

Wed 4/4 2:54 AM

@ yang gh <1319740097@qq.com> & B

Dear Mr. Tim,

Thank you for the email.

I am working for YUNNAN WEI SONG FOOD CO., Ltd. for looking for beef products
and tripes suppler from outside of china.

I myself just set up a trade company , but for the moment it is work for WEISONG
FOOD.

The boss is looking for a visit to the suppler's factory and farm for more detail
exchange. as i have no visa for the united states yet, i hope you can help me for issue
a invitation letter.

I am just call the boss and he told me that he can pay the visit anytime, just as soon
as my visa is prepared as he cannot speak English. he hope to visit your factory and
to see how your deal with by products and tripes and meat.

The attached is my passport information:

NAME: Qinghua Yang

Date of Birth: 10 June 1979

Passport Number : G41377340

Best regards
Yang
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1:‘3&95553 VIP.Tradekey.com

Buyer # 2:

Name: Ma hailong

Email:mahailong@mail.yishoudian.com

Contact Number: 86 15004625790

Country: China

Date of Connection:6/7/2018

Summary: | had a conversation with the buyer she said we are waiting for the response from our
procurement department and le t you know the final answer soon.

mahailong <mahailong@mail.yishoudian.com> * 5 Replyall |v
Wed 4/4, 724 PM =

Tim Peterson ¥

nbox

I You forwarded this message on 4/4/2018 11:33 PM
Action Items ﬂ

Hello Mr. Peterson

Thank you for your email.

I feel so honored to get connection with your company.

But there's something confusing in my mind. Would you mind answering me these questions.

I will report to my company the information about your company depend on your answers .

How do you know the address of my email and my name?

Could you tell me your company approval number that issued by the Certification and Accreditation Administration of the People’s Republic of China .
I hope to hear from you.

With best regards.

Harbin Tianshou Food Ltd

Ma hailong

+ 86 15004625790
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TRADEKEY VIP.Tradekey.com

Hello Ma,
Hope you are doing fine today .

Actually, | got your contact details from Tradekey.com a B2B website. We are
registered as a VIP Gold Member on Tradekey.

[ am pleased to inform you that we are registered with Certification and Accreditation
Administration of the People's Republic of China. Kindly have a look on below link

http://www.cnca.gov.cn/bsdt/ywzl/jkspjwscpazc/ .

also find the attached screen shot
for your reference as our plant Name is J.F O' Neill Packing Company having Plant nu
mber 889A and the address of Plant is P.O Box 7194 3120 G Street

If you have any query fell free to contact me
Looking forward to hear back from you sooner

Regards,
Tim
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Buyer # 3:

Name: Tatyana

Email: info@kasht.com.ua

Contact Number: 380 97 330 7156

Country: Ukraine

Date of Connection: 02/4/2018

Summary: Spoke to the Tatyana she said we are looking for halal beef and at that time we don’t have
halal beef certificate after that she said we already have a supplier for halal beef cuts once we have
requirement let you know.

Dear Tim
We hereby express our respect and invite you to cooperate in promotion of our products on the market in your country

Having our own slaughter of cattle facilities, as well as beef export experience in Belarus, Moldova, Georgia, Tur istan, Kazak and in jan (Halal meat), LLC “Tur San” company (Kyiv, Ukraine)
offers to supply your company the following types of goods:

- Beef meat on bones of deep-frozen in halves or quarters at the price of $2.8/kg
- Beef meat without bones, trimmed into pieces of 2 to 4 kg, individually packaged in vacuum packing and corrugated box weighing 15 to 20 kg by grades:
- the highest grade - at the price of $4.1/kg (rumsteck, hamburger steak, gammon)

- the first grade - at the price $3.6/kg (shoulder part, chuck)
We are interested in the prices of meat frozen beef and buffalo

Our contacts: Website www . meat-halal.com.ua

E-mail halalmeatkasht@gmail.co

C  ysawexuem
TateaHa FixHO

000 «KM.C»
Ten:+38(093)875-21-36
+38(044)222-52-82(92)
info@kasht com ua

www kasht com ua

m(.AUJTlBEHTCEPBlC
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Buyer # 4:

Name: Bruce Pollard

Email:angusbeefgrass@gmail.com

Contact Number: 1-7022736288

Country: USA

Date of Connection:4/12/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with Bruce pollard he said he is looking for beef tallow and we are out of
stock for beef tallow due to the contract from wall mart china after that he will generate the PO for beef
cuts later on

Bruce Pollard <angusbeefgrass@gmail.com> ® 9 Replyall |v
Fri 3/16, 1:21 AM

Tim Peterson ¥

Action Items B

Hello Tim,

| appreciate your quick response regarding Natural Beef. | will supply you the
information requested, so you can better understand my current needs.

Is your beef SIR Certified for export to China? | will need 26 cuts of beef within the
next two weeks, as we're currently awaiting a purchase order from our buyer.

Can you or do you know of a "Tallow Supplier"? | need one container of beef
tallow for export to China.

Please advise at your earliest convenience.

Bruce Pollard
Sterling & Freeman
Equity Group
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Bruce Pollard <anqusbeefgrass@gmail.com> [
Fi4/6,032.AM
Tim Peterson ¥

Inbox

| You replied on 4/9/2018 4:33 AM,

¥ Show all 1 attachments (79 KB) Download

Hello Tim,
I'm currently in Las Viegas..and have sent my buyer a request for a Beef Cuts LOL Grand Jing is in Taiwan, so there's a time difference..[ will get a response from him...
Thanks,

Bruce
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TRADEKEY VIP.Tradekey.com

Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer #5:

Name: Ponce De Leon

Email: walter@mercomeat.com

Contact Number: (+598) 9493 9191

Country: Uruguay

Date of Connection: 16/3/2018

Summary: Spoke to Ms.Walter she is looking for beef tongue and we are out of stock at that time after
that she is not willing to buy

From: yalte Amercomeatcom <yalter@mercomeat.comp
Sent:rday, March 16, 018 639 AM
To: Tim Peteson

(cmarha meroomestcom
Subect: E: A M Wlter Ponce(Winnt Catte - et rducts Exporte

HiTim,

thank foryour ol nfrmatio, forte momentoin for o s destinto, o ongues and e v et .40 e contaerdetntion 9us, doyu canofer 7l send
me prics CBF, daeof shiment and picures

Wating your ey

Regads

Ponce de eon
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 6:

Name: Wahyudi

Email:yudi@abellindonesia.com

Contact Number:62-8122082973

Country: Indonesia

Date of Connection: 04/29/2018

Summary: spoke to him on call too he shared requirement with us but he is looking for Halal Beef and
we don’t have halal beef certificate at that time after that he refuse to buy from us.

Re: Attn : Wahyudi (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products Exporter)

Wahyudi <yudi@abellindonesia.com> 9 Replyall |v
Wed 4/11, 121 AM
Tim Peterson ¥

NDOX

Dear Tim
The buyer (Local Goverment Company) want to buy 10,000 kg or 10 tonnes
Frozen Beef, Target price : US$ 5.75 PER Kilo CIF Tanjung Pandan Port,

Belitung Island, Bangka Belitung Province - Indonesia.

Please confirmed and inform us the possibilities.

Regards,
Yudi
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 7:

Name: Ms. Tailin

Email:tailinco@aliyun.com

Contact Number: 86-13048810098

Country: China

Date of Connection:5/6/2018

Summary: We had a long conversation with Tailin and at last she said my boss is not agree to work with
the USA buyer due to Trade issue

tailinco <tailinco@aliyun.com> ® 5 Replyall |v
Tue 4/10, 12:24 AM

Tim Peterson ¥

D TAILIN TR pdf »
=[] - 214 KB

Download

Hello Mr Tim Peterson,

Thanks for your email and quotation .
and good talking to you too .

I'm glad that your company can supply beef products .

I have a question, do all the beef products from SIF 889A which you mentioned ?
What quantity can you supply ?

Did you ever sell whole container to China before ?

Could you show me a copy of B/L if yes ?

Kindly review the attached file for our inquiry .
and looking forward to your reply with quotation .

Best regards,
maggie
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Attn : Ms Tailin Goldberg (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products
Exporter)

Wed 4/11, 8:40 PM
Tim Peterson ¥

G tailinco <tailinco@aliyun.com> & 9 Replyall |v

Dear Mr Tim ,

Thanks for your quotation .

I have talked to our boss , according to the current trading fight between USA and China ,
we have to wait till end May for the updated tax rule for American beef before order .

for the prices , the price of the shin and shank is close to our target .
Could you send me some pcitures of this ? better with packing and lable .

Thanks and regards,
maggie
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Buyer # 8:

Name: Angelica

Email: export@bsmtrade.com

Contact Number: 55-11941753224

Country: Brazil

Date of Connection: 04/ 17/2018

Summary: We are still in communication with her and she will finalize soon

6 Angélica Alves - BSM Food and Beverages <export@bsmtrade.com>

® 9 Replyall | v
Tue 4/17, 7:51 AM

Tim Peterson; +1 more ¥

Hi Tim, good morning

Not yet...only after we asked vou the offer, the buver said he was interested in 3 particular
brands in USA. He has no interest in plant 889A.
I am trying with another buyer but, so far, no good news.

Angélica Alves
International Business Manager
BSM Food and Beverages

LP Evidentiary Exhibits Page 009477 11/30/2022


mailto:export@bsmtrade.com

TRADEKEY VIP.Tradekey.com

% Angelica Alves - BSM Food and Beverages Q e @
O www.bsmfoodtrading.com | Sdo Paulo, Sdo Paulo, Brazil

Tuesday, July 03, 2018

. LIS MODIE NUIMDET 15 dIS0 My WIdLbApPR 1:03 PM
great 7:03 PM
‘ I'm always available by email too 7:04 PM

pls keep sending me your price list and I hope we can make some business soon

it will take some time to introduce your product to our customers because the prices and specs from South
America are very much different

hmm i understand 7:06 PM
‘ there are few of them who take products from US but only from one specific brand 7:06 PM
two, actually

National Beef and Texas Packing

Ohhhh 7:09 PM
Ok no problem you can pitch US Beef and waitng for there reply

‘ alright then! Thanks 7:12 PM

You Welcome (&) 7:12 PM
Nice talking to you (&)
. nice talking to you too my friend, thanks! 7:16 PM
Wednesday
Good day Angelica 2:23 AM
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Buyer # 9:

Name: Rosenberg Brandao

Email:braziltradeagents@gmail.com

Contact Number: 55-8199129550

Country: Brazil

Date of Connection: 17/05/2018

Summary: Talked to him he said | am a trader and | work on commission basis we agree to work with
him but he didn’t accept our terms and conditions.

Dear Mr. Tim Peterson,
Thanks for your offer of Natural Beef Meat, and we are very happy for your business contact.

We are a Brazilian company formed by foreign trade consultants in Brazil, with the institutional mission to capture and facilitate business among our
international suppliers and serious purchasers working based on the rules of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), respecting the legal
criteria imposed by such organ and the holders of the products (exporters) as correct and complete filling of each document involves a negotiation,
respect and obedience by the deadlines of their duly signed documents, stamped and returned by the same route of origin where it began trading,
thus following professional ethics and respect to foreign trade agent, especially establishing a bond of mutual trust between exporter, importer,
trading agent and mandate of our company that is leading to that negotiation.

We will be delighted to offer our customers your natural Beef cuts based on what they presented to us in your email initially. But for this, we need a
letter of authorization to become your agent, where we will have a commercial support to speak on behalf of your respected slaughterhouse properly
documented.

If you agree to these terms, | will make available the personal and company CIS for you to produce such a document. And then, | will begin to present
your products immediately to my clients.

If you wish to know more about our company access our website below.

Website: www.braziltradeagents.com
Skype: rosemberg.brandao
Whatsapp: +55 81 98671-2215
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Buyer # 10:

Name: Michael Heletz

Email:Heletz@gmail.com

Contact Number: External search

Country:

Date of Connection: 18/04/2018

Summary: Michael is looking for kosher beef and we are offering halal beef after that he didn’t reply to
us reminder already sent to him

From: Michael Heletz <Heletz@exceldevgroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 10:27 AM

To: Tim Peterson; heletz@gmail.com

Subject: RE: Attn : Mr Mike heletz Chai (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products Exporter)

I am looking for Kosher

From: Tim Peterson [mailto:tim_peterson@winnettcattlecompany.com]

Sent: Wednesday, April 18, 2018 1:14 PM

To: heletz@gmail.com

Subject: Attn : Mr Mike heletz Chai (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products Exporter)

Hello Mike,
| hope you are doing great. This is Tim Peterson from Winnett Cattle (USA)

Winnett Cattle is one of the leading Exporters and Suppliers of beef products worldwide from 2015. Our
main products are USDA Choice Grainfed Beef cuts and carcasses.

We offer NE3 (Never Ever 3) and NHTC (Non- Hormone Treated Cattle) natural beef. We can arrange
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Buyer # 11:

Name: Jaryn Zhang

Email:inquire@blessedconflux.com

Contact Number: 63-09176561006

Country: China

Date of Connection: 4/19/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with him, He is looking for Beef omasum and we were out of stock.

Thu 4/19, 10:25 AM

Tim Peterson ¥

@ Blessed Conflux <inquire@blessedconflux.com> & 9 Replyall | v

Action Items m

Hi Tim,

We are looking for fresh clean, unprocessed and frozen beef omasum.

Can you provide a quote based on one ton beef omasum, as well as the specification of
packaging and clean process.

Is your facility has a USDA EV program certification?

Best regards,

Jaryn Zhang

B C €00, CO-Founder
Tel: 210-601-7331

REERK MO

www.blessedconflux.com
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Your Key To Global Trade

Buyer # 12:

Name: Patrick Fulton

Email: primemoticator0@gmail.com

Contact Number: 678 724 6454

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 3/19/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with him, He is looking for Beef TALLOW and we were out of stock.

From: Patrick fulton <primemotivator9@gmail.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:45 AM

To: Tim Peterson

Subject: Re: Attn : Mr Patrick Fulton (Winnett Cattle Inc - Beef Products Exporter)

On Tue, Mar 20, 2018, 7:19 AM Patrick fulton <primemotivator9@gmail.com> wrote:
1) Products you required (Mention the name of product) Unprocessed Frozen Beef Tallow..Grass Fed Cattle...offal
2) How much quantity you required? (Mention the tenure as well- Weekly, Monthly and Annually) 640 FCL for 36 months
3) Port (Mention the port name) Any China Main Port
4) Container size (20 feet or 40 feet ) 20 FT
5) Payment terms? FOB...Please send Buyer the estimated Freight and Insurance cost
6) Payment mode? 100% Documentary Letter of Credit at sight
7) Company name Global Trade Services

8) Contact number (Landline/Mobile) 678.724.6454

9) Purchased/Imported before from USA ? No
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Buyer # 13:

Name: Altin Idrizi

Email:altin.idrizi@intec-service.eu

Contact Number: 38970765314

Country: USA

Date of Connection: 4/23/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with him, He said we don’t have open requirement right know but he
asked for documents for the order next time we forward him all the details and still in follow up with
him .

Mon 4/23, 4:37 AM

° Altin Idrizi <altin.idrizi@intec-services.eu> - H|v

Hi Tim,
When you will send us the certificate we will check it.
Best regards,

altin idrizi
SupplyChain Director

INTEC Services
altin.idrizi@intec-services.eu

cell: 4389 70 765 314 | skype ID:
ks - altin_idrizi_89
HeLoOEIVILEDS LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter | Website
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Buyer # 14:

Name: David Brodine

Email:ceo@agoraconsortium.com

Contact Number: 90-546-545-6911

Country: Turkey

Date of Connection: 4/23/2018

Summary: Had a conversation with him, he said that your prices are too high.

David Brodine II <ceo@agoraconsortium.com> 5 Rep)
Mon 4/23, 10:06 AM
Tim Peterson; Ozay Ciplak <ozay@agoraconsortium.com>; Cengiz Ciplak <cengiz@agoraconsortium.com>; Agora Suppliers < @ag tium.com> ¥

Inbox

I You replied on 4/23/2018 10:19 AM.

o] 2017-18 PLANTHALAL.. WCC Price List 2018041...
=E=  1MB =E=  373K8

)

v

¥ Show all 2 attachments (2 MB) Download all

Greetings Tim,

Thank you for your email and information regarding your beef products.

I've reviewed your pricing for your beef products and they are 3 times more expensive then what we are getting from Ukraine.
If your prices were lower, we may be able to do business.

But unfortunately your prices are much to high.

Have a wonderful rest of the year and good luck with your business.

Take care.

Best Regards,

David Brodine Il

CEO/ Partner

Agora & Affiliates / Agora Turkiye / Agora Consortium / Ozcorp International Inc.
Office: +90-386-213-9500

Mobile: +90-546-545-6911

Email: ceo@agoraconsortium com

www.agoraandaffiliates.com

AGGRA
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